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  Alte oficii de proprietate intelectuală  
  
Prezentam adresele oficiilor de proprietate intelectuala din diferite tari si ale organizatiilor
internationale, regionale pentru a facilita utilizatorilor accesul la paginile Web ale oficiilor de
specialitate.
Lista organizatiilor internationale si tarilor care elibereaza  sau inregistreaza titluri de proprietate
industriala este data in ordine alfabetica dupa codurile normalizate conform normei ST. 03 OMPI [1].
Tara Denumirea oficiului URL
Afghanistan Ministry of Information and

Culture (MoIC)  
http://www.moic.gov.af [2]

Afghanistan Central Business
Registry and Intellectual
Property 
Ministry of Commerce and
Industry

http://www.acbr.gov.af [3]

Argentina Directorate General of Copyright
 

http://www.jus.gov.ar/derecho-
de-autor.aspx [4]

National Institute of Industrial
Property (INPI)

http://www.inpi.gov.ar [5]

Armenia Intellectual Property Agency of
the Republic of Armenia 
Ministry of Economy of the
Republic of Armenia

http://www.aipa.am/ [6]

Australia Business and Information Law
Branch 
Attorney-General's Department 

http://www.ag.gov.au [7]

IP Australia 
Department of Innovation,
Industry, Science, Research and
Tertiary Education (DIISRTE)

http://www.ipaustralia.gov.au
[8]

Austria Federal Ministry of Justice  http://www.bmj.gv.at/ [9]
The Austrian Patent Office 
Federal Ministry for Transport,
Innovation and Technology

http://www.patentamt.at [10]

Azerbaijan The Copyright Agency of the
Republic of Azerbaijan

http://www.copag.gov.az/ [11]

State Committee on
Standardization, Metrology and
Patents of the Republic of
Azerbaijan

http://www.azstand.gov.az [12]

Andora Trademarks Office of the
Principality of Andorra 
Ministry of Economy and
Finance

http://www.ompa.ad [13]

Algeria National Office of Copyrights
and Related Rights (ONDA) 
Ministry of Communication and
Culture  

http://www.onda.dz/ [14]

Algerian National Institute of
Industrial Property (INAPI) 
Ministry of Industry, Small and
Medium Sized Entreprises and
Investment Promotion (INAPI)

http://www.inapi.org [15]

Bahamas Registrar General's Department http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/rgd 
[16]

Industrial Property Offices http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/rgd 
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[16]

Bangladesh Department of Patents, Designs
and Trademarks (DPDT) 
Ministry of Industries

http://www.dpdt.gov.bd/ [17]

Copyright Office Bangladesh 
Ministry of Cultural Affairs

http://copyrightoffice.gov.bd
[18]

Belarus National Center of Intellectual
Property (NCIP)
State Committee on Science
and Technologies  

http://www.belgospatent.org.by 
[19]

National Center of Intellectual
Property (NCIP) 
State Committee on Science
and Technologies

http://www.belgospatent.org.by 
[19]

Belgium Office of Intellectual Property 
Directorate General Regulation
and Market Organisation

http://economie.fgov.be/opri-
die.jsp? [20]

Bosnia and Herzegovina Institute for Intellectual Property
of Bosnia and Herzegovina

http://www.ipr.gov.ba [21]

Brazil WIPO Brazil Office  http://www.cultura.gov.br [22]
Ministry of Culture  http://www.cultura.gov.br [22]
National Institute of Industrial
Property 
Ministry of Development,
Industry and Foreign Trade
(INPI)

http://www.inpi.gov.br [23]

Bulgaria Patent Office of the Republic of
Bulgaria (BPO)  

http://www.bpo.bg [24]

Copyright and Neighbouring
Rights Directorate 
Ministry of Culture

http://mc.government.bg [25]

Canada Canadian Intellectual Property
Office (CIPO) 
Industry Canada

http://www.cipo.ic.gc.ca [26] 
http://www.opic.ic.gc.ca [27]

China Patent Office 
State Intellectual Property Office
of the Peoples' Republic of
China (SIPO)  

http://www.sipo.gov.cn [28]
http://www.ncac.gov.cn [29]

National Copyright
Administration of China (NCAC)

 

Croatia State Intellectual Property Office
of the Republic of Croatia (SIPO)

http://www.dziv.hr/ [30]

Cuba Cuban Industrial Property Office
(OCPI) 
Ministry of Science, Technology
and Environment  

http://www.ocpi.cu [31]

National Copyright Center
(CENDA) 
Ministry of Culture

http://www.cenda.cult.cu/ [32]

Cyprus Department of Registrar of
Companies and Official
Receiver 
Ministry of Commerce, Industry
and Tourism

http://www.mcit.gov.cy/ [33]

Czech Republic Industrial Property Office  http://www.upv.cz [34]
Copyright Law Department 
Ministry of Culture

http://www.mkcr.cz/en/autorske-
pravo/default.htm [35]

Denmark Danish Patent and Trademark http://www.dkpto.org [36]
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Office 
Ministry of Trade and Industry  
Copyright Division 
Ministry of Culture

http://www.kum.dk [37]

Dominican Republic National Office of Industrial
Property (ONAPI) 
State Secretariat for Industry
and Commerce  

http://onapi.gob.do/ [38]

National Copyright Office
(ONDA) 
Ministry of Culture

http://www.cultura.gob.do/ [39]

Democratic 
Republic of Korea

Invention Office of the
Democratic People's Republic of
Korea

pptayang@star-co.net.kp [40]

Trademark, Industrial Design
and Geographical Indication
Office (TIDGIO) of the DPR
Korea 
Directorate of Industrial
Property

TODGIO@star-co.net.kr [41] 
amasombol@yahoo.fr [42]

Estonia Estonian Patent Office  http://www.epa.ee [43]
Estonian Ministry of Justice http://www.just.ee [44]

Egypt Trademarks and Industrial
Designs Office 
Ministry of Trade and Industry

http://www.mfti.gov.eg [45]

  Egyptian Patent Office 
Academy of Scientific Research
and Technology (ASRT) Ministry
of Scientific Research

http://www.egypo.gov.eg [46]

Finland National Board of Patents and
Registration of Finland  

http://www.prh.fi [47]

Copyright Council 
Ministry of Education

http://www.minedu.fi [48]

France National Institute of Industrial
Property (INPI)  

http://www.inpi.fr [49]

Office of Literacy and Artistic
Property 
Under-Directorate of Legal
Affairs 
Directorate of General
Administration 
Ministry of Culture and
Francophone Affairs

http://www.droitsdauteur.cultur
e.gouv.fr/index-pla.htm [50]

Georgia National Intellectual Property
Center 
(Sakpatenti)

http://www.sakpatenti.org.ge
[51]

Germany German Patent and Trade Mark
Office (DPMA)  

http://www.dpma.de/ [52]

Unit Copyright and Publishing
Law 
Directorate IIIB 
Directorate-General III:
Commercial and Economic Law 
Federal Ministry of Justice

http://www.bmj.bund.de [53]

Greece Patent Office 
Industrial Property Organization
(OBI)  

http://www.obi.gr [54]

Hellenic Copyright Organization http://www.opi.gr [55]
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Ministry of Culture

Hungary Hungarian Intellectual Property
Office (HIPO)

http://www.hipo.gov.hu [56]

Iceland Icelandic Patent Office 
Ministry of Economic Affairs

http://www.patent.is [57]

India Office of the Controller-General
of Patents, Designs and
Trademarks 
Department of Industrial Policy
Promotions  

http://www.ipindia.nic.in [58]

Copyright Division 
Department of Higher
Education 
Ministry of Human Resource
Development 
Government of India

http://copyright.gov.in/ [59]

Indonesia Directorate General of
Intellectual Property Rights
Ministry of Law and Human
Rights

http://www.dgip.go.id [60]
http://paten-indonesia.dgip.go.id
[61]

Ireland Patents Office 
Department of Enterprise, Trade
and Employment Intellectual
Property Unit 
Department of Enterprise, Trade
and Employment

http://www.patentsoffice.ie [62] 
http://www.patentsoffice.ie [62]

Israel Israel Patent Office  http://www.patent.justice.gov.il 
[63]

The Director General 
Ministry of Justice

http://www.justice.gov.il/MOJEng
/Mankal/ [64]

Italy Italian Patent and Trademark
Office  

http://www.uibm.gov.it [65]

Service III - Copyright and
supervision over S.I.A.E. 
General Direction for Library
Heritage, Cultural Institutes and
Copyright 

http://www.librari.beniculturali.it
/opencms/opencms/it/ [66]

Japan Japan Patent Office (JPO),  http://www.jpo.go.jp [67]
Japan Copyright Office (JCO) 
Agency for Cultural Affairs 
Ministry of Education, Culture,
Sports, Science and Technology
(MEXT)

http://www.bunka.go.jp/ [68]

Kazakhstan "National Institute of Intellectual
Property"

http://www.kazpatent.kz [69]

Kyrgyztan State Service of Intellectual
Property and Innovation under
the Government of the Kyrgyz
Republic (Kyrgyzpatent)

http://patent.kg/index.php/ru/
[70]

Latvia Patent Office of the Republic of
Latvia  

http://www.lrpv.gov.lv [71]

Ministry of Culture, Legal
Division

http://www.km.gov.lv [72]

Lithuania State Patent Bureau of the
Republic of Lithuania

http://www.vpb.lt [73]

Luxemburg Benelux Office for Intellectual
Property (BOIP) Ministère de
l'économie et du Commerce

http://www.boip.int [74]
http://www.etat.lu/EC [75]
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extérieur, Direction de la
propriété intellectuelle

Maldives Intellectual Property Unit 
Ministry of Economic
Development

http://www.trade.gov.mv/ [76]

Mexico Mexican Institute of Industrial
Property

http://www.impi.gob.mx/ [77]

Morocco Moroccan Industrial and
Commercial Property Office

http://www.ompic.org.ma [78]

Mongolia Intellectual Property Office of
Mongolia

http://www.ipom.mn [79]

Montenegro Intellectual Property Office of
Montenegro

http://www.ziscg.me [80]

Monaco Intellectual Property Division http://en.gouv.mc/Government-
Institutions/ [81]

Malta The National IP Office of Malta http://www.commerce.gov.mt
[82]

Nepal Department of Industry http://doind.gov.np/index.php
[83]

Netherlands Bureau of Intellectual Property
Aruba

http://www.bip.an/ [84]

New Zeeland Intellectual Property Office of
New Zealand (IPONZ)  

http://www.iponz.govt.nz [85]

Intellectual Property Policy
Group 
Competition, Trade and
Investment Branch 
Ministry of Economic
Development

http://www.med.govt.nz [86]

Norway Patentstyret (Norwegian
Industrial Property Office)
(NIPO)

http://www.patentstyret.no [87]

Norwegian Ministry of Cultural
Affairs 
Department of Media and
Copyright

http://www.regjeringen.no/en/de
p/kud.html?id=545 [88]

Poland Polish Patent Office  http://www.uprp.pl [89]
The Intellectual Property and
Media Department 
Ministry of Culture and National
Heritage, 
Legal Office

http://mkidn.gov.pl/ [90]

Portugal Portuguese Institute of Industrial
Property 
Ministry of Justice

http://www.inpi.pt [91]

Panama Directorate General of the
Industrial Property Registry

http://www.digerpi.gob.pa/ [92]

Peru National Institute for the
Defense of Competition and
Intellectual Property Protection
(INDECOPI)

http://www.indecopi.gob.pe [93]

Republic of Korea Korean Intellectual Property
Office (KIPO)  

http://www.kipo.go.kr [94]

The Copyright Bureau of the
Ministry of Culture, Sports and
Tourism of the Republic of Korea

http://www.mcst.go.kr/main.jsp  
[95]

Romania State Office for Inventions and
Trademarks  

http://www.osim.ro [96]

Pagina 5 din 7

http://www.trade.gov.mv/
http://www.impi.gob.mx/
http://www.ompic.org.ma/
http://www.ipom.mn/
http://www.ziscg.me/
http://en.gouv.mc/Government-Institutions/The-Government/Ministry-of-Finance-and-Economy/Business-Development-Agency
http://en.gouv.mc/Government-Institutions/The-Government/Ministry-of-Finance-and-Economy/Business-Development-Agency
http://www.commerce.gov.mt/
http://doind.gov.np/index.php
http://www.bip.an/
http://www.iponz.govt.nz/
http://www.med.govt.nz/
http://www.patentstyret.no/
http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/kud.html?id=545
http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/kud.html?id=545
http://www.uprp.pl/
http://mkidn.gov.pl/
http://www.inpi.pt/
http://www.digerpi.gob.pa/
http://www.indecopi.gob.pe/
http://www.kipo.go.kr/
http://www.mcst.go.kr/main.jsp
http://www.osim.ro/


Alte oficii de proprietate intelectuală
Published on AGENȚIA DE STAT PENTRU PROPRIETATEA INTELECTUALĂ
(https://www.agepi.md)

Tara Denumirea oficiului URL
Romanian Copyright Office
(ORDA)

http://www.orda.ro/ [97]

Russian Federation Federal Service for Intellectual
Property (ROSPATENT)

http://www.rupto.ru/ [98]

Singapore Intellectual Property Office of
Singapore (IPOS)

http://www.ipos.gov.sg [99]

Slovakia Industrial Property Office of the
Slovak Republic  

http://www.upv.sk [100]

Media, Audiovisual and
Copyright Department, Ministry
of Culture

http://www.culture.gov.sk/ [101]

Slovenia Slovenian Intellectual Property
Office (SIPO)

http://www.uil-sipo.si/ [102]

Spain Ministry of Industry, Energy and
Tourism 
Spanish Patent and Trademark
Office  

http://www.oepm.es [103]

Ministry of Education, Culture
and Sports 
Directorate General of Cultural
Industries, Policies and Books 
Deputy Directorate General for
Intellectual Property

http://www.mcu.es/propiedadInt
/index.html [104]

Swaziland Ministry of Commerce Industry
and Trade 
Intellectual Property Office

http://www.gov.sz [105]

Sweden Swedish Patent and Registration
Office (SPRO)  

http://www.prv.se [106]

Division of Intellectual Property
and Transport Law 
Ministry of Justice

http://www.regeringen.se [107]

Switzerland Swiss Federal Institute of
Intellectual Property

http://www.ige.ch [108]

Taijikistan National Center for Patents and
Information (NCPI) 
Ministry of Economic
Development and Trade

http://www.ncpi.tj/index2.php
[109]

Thailand Department of Intellectual
Property (DIP) 
Ministry of Commerce

http://www2.moc.go.th [110]

Tunisia National Institute for
Standardization and Industrial
Property (INNORPI) 
Ministry of Industry and
Technology

http://www.innorpi.tn/ [111]

Turkey Turkish Patent Institute 
Patent Department  

http://www.turkpatent.gov.tr/
[112]

Directorate General for
Copyright 
Ministry of Culture and Tourism

http://www.kulturturizm.gov.tr  
[113]
http://www.telifhaklari.gov.tr/an
a/default.asp [114]

Turkmenistan Ministry of Economy and
Development

tmpatent@online.tm [115]

Yugoslavia State Office of Industrial
Property (SOIP)

http://www.ippo.gov.mk [116]

Ukraine State Intellectual Property
Service of Ukraine (SIPS)  

http://www.sips.gov.ua/en/
[117]

Ukranian Agency of Copyright http://www.uacrr.kiev.ua [118]
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and Related Rights 
Ministry of Education and
Science of Ukraine (UACRR)

United Arab Emirates Department of Industrial
Property 
Ministry of Economy 

http://www.economy.ae [119]

United Kingdom Intellectual Property Office http://www.ipo.gov.uk [120]
United States Information Centre 

United States Department of
Commerce 
United States Patent and
Trademark Office (USPTO)
Library of Congress
Copyright Office

http://www.uspto.gov [121]
http://www.copyright.gov/ [122]

Uzbekistan Agency on Intellectual Property
of the Republic of Uzbekistan

http://www.ima.uz [123]

OHIM Office for Harmonization in the
Internal Market (Trade Marks
and Designs)

http://oami.europa.eu [124]

WIPO World Intellectual Property
Organization

http://www.wipo.int/members/e
n/ [125]

UPOV International Union for the
Protection of New Varieties of
Plants

http://www.upov.int/portal/index
.html.en [126]

EPO European Patent Office http://www.epo.org/ [127]
EAPO Eurasian Patent Organization http://www.eapo.org/ru/ [128]

 
   

  URL sursă: https://www.agepi.md/ro/ip_offices  
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